Rajkumar Shende

Subject: FW: RE: Outstation Own Car Travelling Aproval

[FN B

From: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Sent: Friday, July 22, 2022 9:53 AM

To: Ajay Thakre <Ajay.Thakre@ariston.com>; Rajkumar Shende <Rajkumar.Shende@ariston.com>
Subject: Fwd: RE: Outstation Own Car Travelling Aproval

Rgds,

Vishal Astunkar

General Manager - Service

(South + West + Mumbai) Region

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>
Date: 22-Jul-2022 9:14 am

Subject: RE: Outstation Own Car Travelling Aproval
To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>
Cc:

Ok approved.

From: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>
Sent: 22 July 2022 08:57

To: Shriniwas Joshi <Shriniwas.Joshi@ariston.com>
Subject: FW: Outstation Own Car Travelling Aproval

Dear Sir,

Rajkumar will use his own car to travel Amravati & Akola locations along with New Candidate.
Total 4 no. of persons.
Pls approve

Rgds,
Vishal Astunkar



From: Rajkumar Shende <Rajkumar.Shende@ariston.com>
Sent: Friday, July 22,2022 7:41 AM

To: Vishal Astunkar <Vishal.Astunkar@ariston.com>

Cc: Ajay Thakre <Ajay.Thakre@ariston.com>

Subject: Outstation Own Car Travelling Aproval

Dear Mr.Vishal,

We are going to Akola and Amaravati to introduce the our new service associate Mr.Shishir Bhoite to Service Franchisee
and Distributer by own Car

Kindly give an approval for the same &
7 Ajay Thakre

> Rajkumar Shende

% Shishir Bhoite

% Aradhaya Naidu

Distance Approximately 600 Kilometres
Thanks and Regards

Rajkumar



